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2001-11-13 OST-2001-9881

2001-11-14 OST-1997-2401

OST-1997-2402
OST-1997-2523
OST-1997-2935
OST-1998-4706
OST-1999-5173

(#) Published in the Federal Register.

APPLICATION OF BIZ JET SERVICES, 09/26/01
INC. FOR A CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC
CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY
UNDER 49 U.S.C. 41102 TO ENGAGE IN
FOREIGN CHARTER AIR
TRANSPORTATION OF PERSONS,
PROPERTY AND MAIL:

The Department (1) issues a certificate of
public convenience and necessity to Biz Jet
Services, Inc., to engage in foreign charter air
transportation, and (2) directs Biz Jet
Services, Inc., to submit to the Air Carrier
Fitness Division afirst-year progress report
within 45 days following the end of itsfirst
year of certificated operations.

Served: December 3, 2001

ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT OIL 11/28/01
CITY/FRANKLIN, PENNSYLVANIA,
GALLUP, NEW MEXICO, NORTH
PLATTE, NEBRASKA, ENID, AND
PONCA CITY, OKLAHOMA,
BROWNWOOD, TEXAS, HOT SPRINGS,
HARRISON, ELDORADO/CAMDEN,
AND JONESBORO, ARKANSAS UNDER
49 U.S.C. 41731 et seq.:

The Department (1) extends the final subsidy
rate of Mesa Airlines, inc., d/b/a USAir
Express, for the provision of essential air
service a Oil City/Franklin, Pennsylvania, set
forth in Order 99-10-4, until further action, (2)
extends the final subsidy rate of Mesa
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2001-11-14 OST-1997-2401

2001-11-15
2001-11-16

2001-11-17

OST-1997-2402
OST-1997-2523
OST-1997-2935
OST-1998-4706
OST-1999-5173

2001-11-18 OST-1999-5011

Airlines, Inc., for the provision of essential air
service at Gallup, New Mexico, set forthin
Order 2000-6-8, until further action, (3)
extends the final subsidy rate of Great Lakes
Aviation, Ltd., for the provision of essential
air service at North Platte, Nebraska, set forth
in Order 2000-1-1, until further action, (4)
extends the final subsidy rates of Big Sky
Airlines, Inc., for the provision of essential air
service at Enid and Ponca City, Oklahoma,
Brownwood, Texas, and Hot Springs,
Harrison, Eldorado/Camden and Jonesboro,
Arkansas, set forth in Orders 99-12-28 and
2001-9-19, until further action. The rates set
for Mesa Airlines, Inc. are interim rates only
and are subject to adjustment retroactive to
November 1, 2001. The rate set for Great
Lakes Aviation, Ltd. isan interim rate only
and is subject to adjustment retroactive to
October 1, 2001. Therates set for Big Sky
Airlines, Inc. are interim rates only and are
subject to adjustment retroactive to December
1, 2001.

Served: December 3, 2001

INTERVENING ORDERSHAVE BEEN
PREVIOUSLY SERVED, 2001-48

ORDER NOT ISSUED

COMPLAINT OF NORTHWEST
AIRLINES, INC. AGAINST THE
COUNCIL OF THE EUROPEAN UNION
AND THE GOVERNMENTSOF THE 15
EU MEMBER STATESUNDER 49 U.S.C.
841310:

The Department grants the request of
Northwest Airlines, Inc. for awaiver of the
statutory deadline in order to defer through
June 3, 2002, the period for taking action on
its complaint in Docket OST-99-5011.
Served: December 5, 2001
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2001-11-19 OST-1998-4030 COMPLAINT OF UNITED AIR LINES, 11/30/01
INC. AGAINST THE EUROPEAN
COMMISSION AND NATIONAL
IMPLEMENTING AUTHORITIES
UNDER 49 U.S.C. §41310:

The Department grants the request of United
Air Lines, Inc. for awaiver of the statutory
deadline in order to defer through March 3,
2002, the period for taking action on its
complaint in Docket OST-98-4030.

Served: December 5, 2001

2001-12-1 UNDOCKETED EXPEDIA, INC.VIOLATIONSOF 49 12/03/01
U.S.C. 841712 AND 14 CFR 399.84:
This consent order concerns the failure of
Expedia, Inc., an Internet travel vendor,
properly to include fuel surcharges, where
applicable, in certain fares on itswebsite. The
omission of these surcharges violated the full-
price advertising requirements of section
399.84 of the Department’srules (14 CFR
399.84) and, in addition, violated 49 U.S.C.
841712, the statutory provision that isthe
basis for that consumer protection rule. This
order directs Expediato cease and desist from
future similar violations and to pay a
compromise civil penalty.

Served: December 3, 2001 12/03/01
2001-12-2 OST-2001-10749 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT 12/03/01

NEWPORT NEWS, VA UNDER 49 U.S.C.

§41731 et seq.:

The Department allows Atlantic Coast
Airlines d/b/a United Express (Atlantic Coast
or ACA), to suspend service between
Newport News and Washington Dulles
International Airport as of December 31,
2001.

Served: December 6, 2001

2001-12-3  OST-2001-10643 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT 12/03/01
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OST-2001-10683 ESCANABA, MICHIGAN, AND
MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPPI UNDER 49
U.S.C. 841731 et seq.:

The Department allows Mesaba Aviation, Inc.
d/b/al Mesaba Airlines (Mesaba), to suspend
its scheduled service at Escanaba, Michigan,
effective January 1, 2002, and Express
Airlines|, d/b/a Northwest Airlink (Express),
to suspend its scheduled service at Meridian,
Mississippi, aso effective January 1, 2002.
Served: December 6, 2001

2001-12-4  OST-2001-10791 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT 12/03/01
LYNCHBURG, VA. UNDER 49 U.S.C.
841731 et seq.:
The Department allows Atlantic Coast
Airlines, d/b/a United Express (Atlantic Coast
or ACA), to suspend service between
Lynchburg and Washington Dulles
International Airport after January 3, 2002.
Served: December 6, 2001

2001-12-5 OST-2001-11029 U.S-U.K.ALLIANCE CASE 12/04/01
The Department (1) denies the Motion of
Continental, Delta, and Northwest Airlines for
an Oral Evidentiary Hearing, (2) deniesthe
Motions of Northwest Airlines to strike, (3)
directs interest partiesto file answersin
Docket OST 2001-11029 by December 17,
2001, and any replies by December 21, 2001,
and (4) grants the motions of American and
British Airways for extension of time and of
Continental, Delta, and Northwest for leave to
file.

Served: December 4, 2001

2001-12-6 OST-2001-10628 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT 12/05/01
STAUNTON, VIRGINIA UNDER 49
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U.S.C. 841731 et seq.:

The Department (1) allows Atlantic Coast
Airlines, Inc., d/b/a United Express, to
suspend its scheduled air service at Staunton,
Virginia, as of December 12. 2001, (2) denies
the request of Atlantic Coast Airlines, Inc.,
d/b/a United Express, for an exemption from
49 U.S.C. 841734(a) allowing it to suspend its
scheduled its scheduled air service at
Staunton, Virginia, on less than 90 days
notice, and (3) relieson Air Midwest, Inc.,
d/b/aUS Airways Express, to provide
essential air service at Staunton, Virginia
Served: December 7, 2001

2001-12-7 OST-2001-11086 APPLICATION OF ORBITZ,L.L.C.FOR 12/07/01
AN EXEMPTION, TO THE EXTENT
NECESSARY, PURSUANT TO 49 U.S.C.
840109:

The Department exempts Orbitz from the
provisions of 49 U.S.C. 841712 and 14 CFR
399.80 and 399.84 to the extent necessary to
list service fees for the purchase of air
transportation separately on its website,
subject to the conditions specified in this
order.

Served: December 7, 2001

ERRATUM

2001-11-2 OST-2001-10427 APPLICATION OF FLIGHT ALASKA, 11/07/01
INC. d/b/aYUTE AIR ALASKA FOR
REISSUANCE OF ITSSECTION 41102
CERTIFICATE TO CARRY
PASSENGERS:
By Order 2001-11-2, served November 8,
2001, the Department found Flight Alaska to
be fit, willing, and able to provide interstate

Continued...
Continued...

2001-11-2 OST-2001-10427 air transportation of persons and reissued to  11/07/01
the carrier its section 41102 certificate to
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reflect this fitness determination. However,
several sentences, and parts of sentences,
were inadvertently dropped from the order as
it was being prepared for distribution.
Served: December 3, 2001
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